[image: image1.png]



[image: image2.png]


Unbiased Resources about Drugs and Evidence-Based Medicine


The Cochrane Collaboration http://www.cochrane.org
Systematic reviews of hundreds of therapies. Abstracts free.

Consumer Reports Best Buy Drugs (Consumers Union) http://www.consumerreports.org/health/best-buy-drugs/index.htm
Agency for Health Care Research and Quality (AHRQ) http://www.ahrq.gov
Evidence reports and research reviews on various diseases.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) http://www.cdc.gov
Statistics, publications, and MMWR.

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
Data on national and local health statistics.

RxFacts Independent Drug Information Service http://www.rxfacts.org
Physician and patient-oriented versions of unbiased information on antihypertensive drugs, antihyperlipidemics, acid suppressing drugs, NSAIDS and Cox 2s, antiplatelet drugs, etc.

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE) (U.K.) http://www.nice.org.uk
Independent organization that provides guidance on disease prevention and treatment.

The Centers for Reviews and Dissemination (U.K.) includes the Database of Abstracts of Reviews of Effects (DARE) http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/crddatabases.htm#DARE with abstracts of systematic reviews and meta-analyses; also Economic Evaluation Database; Health Technology Assessment (HTA) Database; and Ongoing Reviews Database

FDA MEDWATCH http://www.fda.gov/medwatch/index.html
Drug safety information, warning letters, adverse event reporting.

FDA Drug Safety Newsletter http://www.fda.gov/cder/dsn/
New drug safety information.

Therapeutics Letter (Department of Pharmacology and Therapeutics, University of British Columbia, Canada) http://www.ti.ubc.ca/
Independent publication on rational drug therapy.

Australian Prescriber http://www.australianprescriber.com/
National Prescribing Service. Independent review on drugs.

National Library for Health (National Health Service, U.K.) http://www.library.nhs.uk
Access to MeReC, Drug and Therapeutics Bulletin, etc.

National Prescribing Center (National Health Service, U.K.) http://www.npc.co.uk/index.htm
MeReC Rapid Review http://www.npc.co.uk/merec_rapid_review.htm
National Cancer Institute (NCI) http://www.cancer.gov
Information on cancer treatments

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Center for Drug Evaluation and Research http://www.fda.gov/cder
World Health Organization (WHO) http://www.who.int/en
Extensive publications and resources on international health, specific diseases, and drug information, including Selection and Rational Use of Medicines; WHO Drug Information; WHO Pharmaceuticals Newsletter, WHO Essential Drugs Monitor.
James Lind Library (U.K.) http://www.jameslindlibrary.org
Information on evidence-based medicine. Also contains historical documents.

Oxford Center for Evidence-Based Medicine (U.K.) http://www.cebm.net/index.aspx?o=1083
Learning and teaching tools, including glossaries of terms and slideshows.

Drug Bulletins (subscription):

Medical Letter http://medicalletter.org
Pharmacist’s Letter http://www.pharmacistsletter.com
Carlat Psychiatry Report http://www.thecarlatreport.com
Drug and Therapeutics Bulletin (U.K.) http://dtb.bmj.com
Prescrire http://www.prescrire.org International (France; Selections in English from the journal La Revue Prescrire.)

PharmedOut http://pharmedout.org is an independent, publicly funded project that empowers physicians to identify and counter inappropriate pharmaceutical promotion practices. PharmedOut promotes evidence-based medicine by providing news, resources, and links to pharma-free CME courses.

Selected PharmedOut materials (available at http://www.pharmedout.org/publications.htm):

Following the Script: How Drug Reps Make Friends and Influence Doctors
PLoS Medicine
“This May Sting a Bit”: Cutting CME’s Ties to Pharma 

Virtual Mentor
Advertising in Medical Journals: Should Current Practices Change?
PLoS Medicine
How to Hold Pharma-free Meetings 

(with American Medical Student Association; pdf)

Drug Approval in the US: How Drugs get to Market 

(open-access course module; free CME)

Generic Drugs: Prescribing Sensibly
(open-access course module; free CME)

The Physician-Pharma Relationship (powerpoint)

BYOL (Bring Your Own Lunch) Sandwich Guide (pdf)

